LYNDON CITY COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES OF
October 4, 2021

The Lyndon City Council met in regular session on Monday, October 4, 2021, 7:00 p.m., at City
Hall. ‘

1. CALL TO ORDER: Mayor Steve Morrison called the meeting to order.

a) ROLL CALL: City Clerk called roll of the City Council. Mayor Steve Morrison, and
members Katie Shepard, Kevin Heit, Lynn Atchison, and Eric Ramey were present.
Council President Darin Schmitt was absent with notification.

City Staff present: Pat Walsh, City Attorney; Julie Stutzman, City Clerk; Scott
Culley, Maintenance Supervisor; and David Forkenbrock, Chief of Police.

Others Present: Bruce Boettcher, BG Consultants; Tony Grant and Jamie Mays,
Maguire Iron; Jim Schmitendorf; Brett Lewis; Sharon Hanna, and Zacharia Hanna.

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING:

a) Atchison made the motion to approve the regular meeting minutes of September 20,
2021 as written. Shepard seconded; motion carried.

3. CONSENT AGENDA:

a) APPROVAL OF BILLS: Shepard made the motion to approve the bills as set forth.
Heit seconded; motion carried.

4, CORRESPONDENCE TO COUNCIL: NONE.

5. UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

a) COMMUNITY CENTER PAR - BG CONSULTANTS: Bruce Boettcher with BG
Consultants presented Council with an updated PAR (Preliminary Architectural
Report) report. The report includes the deficiencies of the current community
center facility and some recommendations as to what can be done to improve it.

Mr. Boettcher stated that three options were discussed in regards to the community
center.

Option 1 is to do minimal improvements to bring the current facility up to
current standards, fix some of the deferred maintenance, and also aid in reducing
future degradation of the facility. The minimal improvements would make the
facility easier to maintain and a longer life span as is. The cost for those minimal
improvements is approximately $244,242,

Option 2 is a full renovation of the current facility at estimated to cost $867,263.
The building could be rehabilitated, however, with the current community center



Regular Council Minutes of October 4, 2021

Page 2

being in a flood plain there is the still the risk of flooding which is a real detriment
to this option. Mayor Morrisons stated that in the PAR he did not see the cost of
annual flood insurance and would like to see that added as the city currently pays
approximately $3,700 to $4,000 per year and the rate continues to increase 25% each
year.

Option 3 is to build a new 2,800 square foot community center at Lyndon City
Park. The location of the new community center would be located almost exactly
center of the existing ballfield and approximately 300 feet from home plate. There
is proposed parking on the north and south sides as well as an overhead cover on
drive thru area in front of the building. The Council was provided a rendering of
the front of the building as well as the proposed layout inside. Mr. Boettcher
stated the restrooms were moved to the backside of the building. The proposed
design was discussed at length. The cost estimate for the new construction is
approximately $1,002,222. There would be a 50/50 match with CDBG grant
funding if awarded which would make the city’s cost of construction
approximately $501,111.

Mr. Boettcher stated with CDBG it is typically a 3-year process as follows with
planning stage in 2021, design in 2022 and construction in 2023. The city is holding
a public hearing on Monday, October 11, 2021 at 7 p.m. and the notice has
been published in the local paper. The CDBG application is due by October
29th and awards are typically announced on January 20, 2022 or within a
day or two of that date.

Mr. Boettcher stated the next steps for the governing body are:

1. Review and approve PAR.

2. Identify matching funds for grant.

3. Public Hearing on Project 10/11/21.

4. Approve professional services agreement with BG Consultants, Inc.
5. Approve grant administration agreement with GAS.

6. Grant submittal 10/29/21

Mr. Boettcher asked for any changes to the PAR and it was noted to change
1869 to 1870 as the year Lyndon was founded and to include the paragraph
about the rising cost of the flood insurance and the issues of having the
community center in a flood plain.

BG CONSULTANTS - CONTRACT FOR SERVICES: Council tabled the contract
until October 11, 2021 meeting to allow time for contract review by the City
Attorney.



Regular Council Minutes of October 4, 2021

Page 3

‘)

WATER TOWER PAINTING: Council received final quotes for painting of the
water tower from Viking in the amount of $164,300 and Maguire Iron in the amount
of $163,100 for discussion. Ramey noted the contract states there is a 3-year
warranty and asked what that included. Mr. Grant stated Maguire Iron warrants
the interior and exterior coatings for three years and will be free from defects in
workmanship and materials, under normal and proper use, maintenance and
operation, during the period expiring on the earlier of (3) Years after potable water
is first introduced into the tank. Any areas exhibiting failure, such as flaking and
peeling, will be touched-up at the end of year one and/or end of year three by the
Contractor. One-Year Visual Inspection with report are included.

After discussion about the different coating and painting processes, Atchison made
the motion to provide a letter of intent to sign a contract at the first of the year with
Maguire Iron to be signed by the Mayor for water tower painting services in 2022
for the amount listed of $163,100. Mr. Mays also stated that Maguire Iron will be
waiving the 5% surcharge and to include that in the letter of intent.

Mayor Morrison also asked about the additional costs for the tower logo and Mr.
Mays stated the cost of the logo is included in the price. This price is going off of the
drawing of the proposed logo that was attached to the cost estimate. Mr. Mays
stated the cost of the logo goes up as more design details are added to the logo if
the city were to change it from the one currently proposed. Mayor Morrison
provided another option for the tower logo which Mr. Grant stated could be done
at the current costs and he could work that up for review.

REPAIR OF 2002 SILVERADO: The Maintenance Supervisor provided the final
cost on the transfer case for the 2002 Silverado in the amount of $2,275.00 and is for
a new not a salvaged one. He stated he had researched the cost and could not get a
remanufactured or salvage part that would cost any less than the cost he obtained
from Hanna's Auto. After a lengthy discussion about the condition of the truck and
the pros and cons of putting this amount of money into an older vehicle, the council
tabled the matter. The Maintenance Supervisor was directed to obtain costs for a
newer used truck.

6. NEW BUSINESS: NONE.

7. STAFF REPORTS:

a) PUBLIC WORKS: Council received a copy of the Maintenance Activity report from

September 20 to October 4, 2021.



Regular Council Minutes of October 4, 2021
Page 4

8.

10.

Public Wholesale Water Supply District #12 concluded the system chlorine burnout
today and in the next week or so the taste and smell of the water should be back to
normal.

Mayor Morrison asked if the clean up has been done after the street project was
completed. The Maintenance Supervisor stated areas have been seeded and watered
and the clean up has been done.

Mayor Morrison asked about citywide clean up and when the roll offs will be
delivered. The City Clerk stated clean up is this Saturday, October 16th and the roll
offs will be delivered on Thursday. Atchison asked if the clean up had been
advertised and the City Clerk stated it has been posted on the city’s Facebook and
posted at City Hall and the Post Office. The City Clerk was asked to put an ad in the
paper to remind residents. The Maintenance Supervisor asked if there were going
to be volunteers like last time and it was noted that maybe Josh Payne again had
people available to assist residents. Council member Heit stated he could help for a
couple of hours and Mayor Morrison stated he could help Heit that day.

b) POLICE: Council received a copy of the Officer Activity report from September 20
to October 4, 2021.

Mayor Morrison asked if the Chief had gotten any cost updates for the crossing
lights. Chief Forkenbrock stated he has obtained the price for two full sets of cross
walk lights as well for three speed check radars. He stated the estimated cost is
approximately $33,000. Mayor Morrison inquired about the cost of the two sets of
cross walk lights and Chief Forkenbrock stated those are approximately $16,170.00.
Atchison asked if there was funding from Safe Routes to School for this project and
the City Clerk stated she would look to see if there is funding available through that
program for this type of project.

COUNCIL/MAYOR COMMENTS AND REPORTS:

Mayor Morrison stated that Fall Fest was a success, had a great turn out and was a good day
for the city.

Mayor Morrison stated that holding another citywide clean up is also going to be another
good thing happening this weekend.

EXECUTIVE SESSION: At 8:47 p.m., Atchison made the motion to recess to executive
session for 15 minutes for non-elected personnel with the City Attorney. Heit seconded;
motion carried. At 9:02 p.m. the Council reconvened with Mayor Morrison appointing
Darrel Manning as the interim Zoning Administrator. Atchison made the motion to
approve the Mayor’s appointment. Heit seconded; motion carried.

ADJOURNMENT: Heit made the motion to adjourn to Monday, October 11, 2021 at 7:00
p.m. for special meeting. Shepard seconded; motion carried.



Regular Council Minutes of October 4, 2021
Page 5

Respectfully submitted,

%ﬂa\,ﬁ(\@u Ui

]ulle Stut
City Clerk

Approved by the governing body on (m/\ \ ?

Attest:

, 2021

Julie Stutzman, C
City Clerk



